
 
AGENDA 

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8, 2022 

11:00 A.M. 
 

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS 
BOARD ROOM 

6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A 
 CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708 

VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  
TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 809 178 499# 

 
PURSUANT TO AB361 AND RESOLUTION NO. 2022-5-6, ADOPTED BY THE IEUA BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS ON MAY 18, 2022, IEUA BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS WILL CONTINUE TO BE 
CONDUCTED THROUGH TELECONFERENCE. IN AN EFFORT TO PROTECT PUBLIC HEALTH AND 
PREVENT THE SPREAD OF COVID-19, THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC LOCATION AVAILABLE FOR 

ATTENDING THE MEETING IN PERSON. 
 

The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing the number 
provided above.   Comments may also be submitted by email to the Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public Comment section of the 

meeting. Comments will be distributed to the Board of Directors. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager prior to the public comment section or request to address 
the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to three 
minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

 

 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

 
In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 
 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee  
June 8, 2022 
Page 2 
  

1. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

A. MINUTES 
Approve Minutes of the May 11, 2022 Finance and Administration 
Committee meeting.  
 

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS  
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total 
disbursements for the month of April 2022, in the amount of $17,315,824.  

 
C. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2022-6-9, ESTABLISHING PLAN 

CHECK AND INSPECTATION FEES 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board adopt Resolution No. 2022-6-
9, establishing the fee for IEUA’s services for review of applications, plans 
and inspections of construction for development connections. 

 

 

2. ACTION ITEMS 
 

A. PURCHASE OF AGENCY-WIDE INSURANCE FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2022/23 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board authorize the purchase of 
Agency-wide insurance policies providing coverage through Fiscal Year 
2022/23, for the total not-to-exceed insurance budget amount of $1,862,000 
for the following policies: 
 

a. Excess General Liability insurance (Projected $755,000); 
b. Property, Boiler & Machinery insurance (Projected $930,000); and 
c. Excess Workers’ Compensation insurance (Actual $109,685).  

 

B. FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT AND RATE 
RESOLUTIONS 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 

1. Approve the amendments to the FY 2022/23 Adopted Budget; and 
 

2. Adopt Rate Resolution Nos. 2022-6-1 through 2022-6-7. 
 
C. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2022-6-8, ESTABLISHING THE 

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board adopt Resolution No. 2022-6-
8 establishing the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2022/23. 

 
 
 
 
 



Finance and Administration Committee 
June 8, 2022 
Page 3 

3. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. FISCAL YEAR 2021/22 THIRD QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE,
PERFORMANCE UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) 

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM 

B. FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 ADOPTED BUDGET FOR THE INLAND EMPIRE
REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

C. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURN 

DECLARATION OF POSTING 

I, Denise Garzaro, CMC, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water 
District, hereby certify that, per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the 
Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at 
least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting date and time above.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at (909) 993-1736 or 
dgarzaro@ieua.org, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1A 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



 

 

 
 

MINUTES 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 
 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 11, 2022 
11:00 A.M. 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference  

Paul Hofer, Chair 
Marco Tule, Director 
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Shivaji Deshmukh, P.E., General Manager 
Christiana Daisy, P.E., Deputy General Manager 
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Assistant General Manager  
Jerry Burke, Director of Engineering & Construction Manager 
Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Randy Lee, Director of Operations & Maintenance 
Eddie Lin, Senior Engineer  

   Daniel Solorzano, Network Administrator 
 Wilson To, Technology Specialist II  
   

STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
 Tony Arellano, Safety Officer 

Deborah Berry, Controller  
 Pietro Cambiaso, Acting Director of Planning & Resources 
 Lisa Dye, Director of Human Resources 
 Don Hamlett, Director of Information Technology 
 Warren Green, Manager of Contracts & Procurement 
 Jennifer Hy-Luk, Administrative Assistant II  
 Nolan King, Network Administrator 
 Alex Lopez, Acting Budget Officer 
 Jesse Pompa, Manager of Grants 
 Sushmitha Reddy, Manager of Laboratories  
 Jeanina Romero, Executive Assistant 
 Ryan Ward, Associate Engineer 
 Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit 
  

CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Paul Hofer called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. He gave the public the 
opportunity to comment and provided instructions for unmuting the conference line.  
 
There were no public comments received or additions to the agenda. 
 
 



Finance and Administration Committee 
May 11, 2022 
Page 2 

 

  

1A – 1B. CONSENT ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Approved Minutes of the April 13, 2022 Finance and Administration Committee meeting.  
 

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of March 
2022, in the amount of $25,677,180.30;  

 
as a Consent Calendar item on the May 18, 2022 Board meeting agenda. 

 
 
2A. ACTION ITEM 
The Committee: 
 

 Recommended that the Board adopt Resolution Nos.  
 

1. 2022-5-2 Reimbursement Payment per EDU (Wastewater Connection Fee) for 
FY 2022/23; 
 

2. 2022-5-3 Establishing Service Rates for Improvement District C (Monthly Sewer 
Rate) for FY 2022/23; 

 
3. 2022-5-4 Extra-Territorial Sewer Service Charges for FY 2022/23; and  

 
4. 2022-5-5 Establishing Rates Covering the Sale of Recycled Water for FY 

2022/23 through FY 2024/25; 
 

as an Action item on the May 18, 2022 Board meeting agenda. 
 
 

3A – 3B. INFORMATION ITEMS 
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 FY 2022/23 Proposed Budget Amendment for Administrative Services, Non-Reclaimable 
Wastewater, and Water Resources 

 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh stated that Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
(MWD) recently adopted an Emergency Water Conservation Program framework with two pathways 
to allocate water to its State Water Project (SWP)-dependent Member Agencies. The Agency is 
working closely with its customer agencies to allocate the water in their service areas to best ensure 
equity and that critical needs are met. As a SWP-dependent agency, it’s important that we do our 
best to continue reducing our imported water usage to preserve these scarce supplies for this year, 
and so that there’s water to allocate next year if conditions persist. Unfortunately, there is no one-
size-fits-all in these situations, but together we can find the best solutions for our regional and local 
conditions. At the May 18 Board meeting, staff will recommend declaring a Water Shortage 
Emergency Condition, implementing the Agency's Water Shortage Contingency Plan at Level 3, and 
adopting an Emergency Water Conservation Program framework with the goal of achieving real 
water savings. 
 



Finance and Administration Committee 
May 11, 2022 
Page 3 

 

  

Chair Hofer asked if there are agencies more dependent on SWP water than others. General 
Manager Deshmukh stated each water agency is different and there are three main customers of 
imported water: Fontana Water Company, Cucamonga Valley and Water Facilities Authority.  
 
Chair Hofer asked if an agency has their own groundwater access will they be able to elect to use it 
instead of SWP supplies. General Manager Deshmukh stated yes, it is the Agency’s goal to not have 
restrictions placed on’ local supplies and to reduce imported water purchases.   
 
Deputy General Manager Christiana Daisy added that MWD originally proposed watering one day 
per week. The Agency advocated for a different path which would inform the Agency of the available 
allotment and allow the Agency to work with customer agencies and evaluate Agency resources to 
allocate SWP usage.  

 
 
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
Chair Hofer and Director Tule stated their appreciation for staff’s efforts and noted that the Agency 
has been a leading advocate to the region. 
 
 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Chair Hofer requested the current MWD rate cost to be brought to the May 18, 2022 Board meeting.  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Committee Chair Hofer adjourned the meeting at 11:40 a.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Denise Garzaro 
Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 
APPROVED:   JUNE 8, 2022 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1B 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

June 15, 2022

 Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of April 2022 were $17,315,824.00. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $1,447,071.12 to vendors and $10,703.06 for worker's
compensation related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House
(ACH) of $11,682,012.47 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $2,384,905.75. The total
payroll was $1,783,468.85 for employees and $7,662.75 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of April 2022 in the amount of $17,315,824.00.

06/08/22Finance & Administration

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal 
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements 
associated with operating requirements.

On May 18, 2022 the Board of Directors approved the March 2022 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $25,677,180.30.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

22147



Page 1 of 1

Background

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented 
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1:  Disbursement Details

Attachment Payment Type Amount
2A Vendor Checks $ 1,447,071.12

2B Workers' Comp Checks $ 10,703.06

2C Vendor ACHs $ 11,682,012.47

2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $ 2,384,905.75

2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $ 7,662.75

2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 1,783,468.85

Total Disbursements $17,315,824.00

Table 2:  Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

WM LYLES COMPANY $ 6,224,269.31
Professional Svc’s for EN18006 RP-1 Flare Improvements; 
EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd.

PERS $ 1,129,632.29
04/22 Health Ins; P/R 05, 06, 07, 08 Def Comp; 2022 
Replacement Benefit Contribution; 2014 Arrears Admin Fee

INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE

$ 773,024.73 P#07, #08, #107, #205; Dir PP# 04 Taxes

SO CALIF EDISON $ 675,292.96 01/31/22 – 03/30/22 Electricity

CHARLES KING COMPANY 
INC

$ 602,339.74
Professional Svc’s for EN19027 - NRW Pipeline Relining 
Along Cucamonga Creek

CAROLLO ENGINEERS $ 586,043.55

Professional Svc’s for EN11039 - RP-1 Disinfection Pump 
Improvements; EN17110 - RP-4 Process Improvements;
EN24001 - RP-1 Liquid Treatment Capacity Recovery;
EN24002 - RP-1 Solids Treatment Expansion; Recycled 
Water System Cost of Service Study



















































































































































IEUA’s Business Goal under Fiscal Responsibility



Finance and Administration Committee 

1C 

  CONSENT 

      ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

June 15, 2022

Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-6-9, Establishing Plan Check and Inspection Fees

Staff currently receives plans for proposed developments that will connect to Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency (IEUA) facilities. The plans are reviewed for conformance to IEUA standards. 
After final acceptance of the plans, an IEUA inspection is provided during the connection to 
IEUA facilities. 

In August 2018, the Board implemented a plan check and inspection fee of $2,214 to recover 
the costs for staff to perform plan reviews and inspections. The current fee amount was 
established based on the average number of hours spent on previous development projects from 
2013 to 2018.  Based on the current rates, staff recommends the fee be increased to an estimated 
value of $3,715 per connection and per location. The estimate considered the average number of 
hours spent by the office engineer to review up to five sheets, the average hours needed by the 
construction inspector to oversee the connection in the field, and the administrative costs based 
on the FY 2022/23 staff burden rates. 

The resolution will also establish prorating plan checks above five sheets and require an 
additional $2,500 for plan checks that require more than three reviews.

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2022-6-9, establishing the fee for IEUA's services for review
of applications, plans, and inspections of construction for development connections.

None.

The fees collected will reimburse the staff time charged to various funds.

06/08/22
06/08/22

Engineering, Operations & Water Resources

Finance & Administration
Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

Y N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

Resolution No. 2022-6-9 is consistent with the IEUA's Business Goals of Business Practices and
Fiscal Responsibility where IEUA will be ethical, cost-effective, and apply environmentally
sustainable regional planning principles in all aspects of business and public service, and will
fund operations and capital investments by maintaining reasonable service rates and fees that
fully support the costs of service.

On August 15, 2018, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2018-8-1, establishing a fee
covering IEUA's services for review of applications, plans, and inspections of construction for
development

Attachment 1 - Comparable Fees Calculations
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Resolution No. 2022-6-9

Not Applicable

22129



Attachment 1 



Page 1 of 1 

Background 

Subject:  Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-6-9, Establishing Plan Check and Inspection Fees 

Below is the comparison of the plan check and inspection fees for Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) 
and member agencies. 

# Agency/City Inspection Plan Check Total Notes 

1 City of Rancho 
Cucamonga 

$1,852  $3,159  $5,011  Inspection: Hourly inspection need at the rate of 
$110.23 per hour + 7% Technology Fee.  On Avg our 
Inspector does 15.70 hours per inspection 
($110.23*15.70)7% Tech Fee =$1,851.75 

Plan Check: Flat Fee $3,159 

2 City of Chino $1,799  $3,146  $4,945  Inspection:  Minimum Fee $599, + 4.8% of the 
Estimated Value of Construction. (IEUA average 
construction cost is $25k *4.8% = $1,200) 

Plan Check: Minimum Fee of $1,991, Plus 7.7% of the 
Amount Greater than $10,000; used $15k IEUA average 
construction costs is $25k *7.7% = $1,155) 

3 City of Ontario $1,657  $2,871  $4,528  Inspection: Base fee $164 + 5.97% for construction cost 
between $1-$50k (IEUA average construction costs is 
$25k*5.97 = $1,492.50) 

Plan Check: Base fee $1,371 + 6% for construction 
costs between $1-$50k (IEUA average construction cost 
is $25k *6% = $1,500) 

4 IEUA $1,917  $1,795  $3,715  Inspection: See slide 3 for breakdown of costs Includes 
administrative fee. 

Plan Check: See slide 3 for breakdown of costs Includes 
administrative fee. Includes Plan Check and Inspection 
up to 5 sheets;  

5 CVWD $500  $690  $1,190  Inspection: $500 or 2% of improvement cost*; IEUA 
avg improvement costs $25k 

Plan Check: $240 for title sheet and first plan sheet, 
$150 for each additional sheet 



Attachment 2 



Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-6-9, 
Establishing Plan Check and Inspection 

Fees

Adham Almasri, P.E., PMP

Principal Engineer, Engineering & CM

June 2022



2

Plan Check/Inspection Cost Trend

.

$3,359
$3,046

$3,586

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

FY18/19 FY19/20 FY20/21

Plan Check/Inspection Cost Trend Avg Yearly Rate

$2,214

$3,715

Current Fee

Adjusted Fee



3

Proposed Fee Breakdown for Five Sheets

FY22/23  Plan Check and Inspection Costs

# of projects Hours Avg Hours 
Per Project

Fully Burdened 
Rate

(FY22/23)

Avg $ per 
project

Inspector 10 157 15.70 $111 $1,743
Senior Engineer 19 200 10.53 $155 $1,632

Plan Check and Inspection Costs $3,375
Administrative and Accounting Staff Costs @ 10% $340

Total Costs $3,715

- For plan checks above 5 sheets, prorate the costs accordingly.

- If the Plan Check requires more than 3 reviews, the plan check will require additional fees
of $2,500.



4

Comparison of Fees

# Agency/City Inspection Plan Check Total 
1 City of Rancho Cucamonga $1,852 $3,159 $5,011 

2 City of Chino $1,799 $3,146 $4,945 

3 City of Ontario $1,657 $2,871 $4,528 

4 IEUA $1,917 $1,795 $3,715 

5 CVWD $500 $690 $1,190 



5

Recommendation

• Adopt Resolution No. 2022-6-9, establishing the fee for IEUA's services for 
review of applications, plans, and inspections of construction for development 
connections. 

Adopting Resolution No. 2022-6-9 is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Business Practices and Fiscal 
Responsibility where IEUA will fund operations and capital investments by maintaining reasonable service rates and fees 

that fully support the costs of service. 



Attachment 3 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-6-9 

 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, A MUNICIPAL 

WATER DISTRICT, IN SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING THE FEE COVERING 

IEUA'S SERVICES FOR REVIEW OF APPLICATIONS, 

PLANS, AND INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION FOR 

DEVELOPMENT 

 

WHEREAS, Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District ("Agency ") is a municipal 

water district established pursuant to Section 71000 et seq. of the California Water Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency Board of Directors ("Board of Directors") has 

determined that it is necessary to establish a fee covering staff costs for processing applications, reviewing 

plans, and conducting inspections of development projects brought before the Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors may impose these fees and charges as they are exempt from the 

voter approval requirements of articles XIII C and XIII D of the California Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, staff has evaluated and researched the costs to the Agency associated with providing these 

services to potential development. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby resolves that: 

SECTION  1. ADOPTION OF FEE SCHEDULE 

The fees, charges and requirements set forth in the Inland Empire Utilities Agency fee schedule attached 

hereto as Exhibit A, and incorporated herein by reference, are hereby approved and adopted as the     

Agency 's fee schedule to be imposed as set forth therein.  

SECTION 2. AUTHORIZATION 

The Board of Directors hereby finds and determines that the existing, new, or increased fees in this 

Resolution are in an amount reasonably necessary to recover the costs of providing the service, review, 

document, facility, or commodity for which such fee is levied or authorized to be levied.  

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. 

The fees set forth in this Resolution shall become effective on July 1, 2022. 

SECTION 4. REFUNDS 

No refunds will be issued for fees paid to the Agency in accordance with this Resolution. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Resolution No. 2022-6-9  

Page 2 of 4 

 

SECTION 5. 

 

That upon the effective date of this Resolution, Resolution No. 2018-8-1 is hereby rescinded in its entirety. 

 

ADOPTED this 15th day of June 2022 

 

 

                        

Steven J. Elie 

President of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the Board 

of Directors thereof 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Marco Tule 

Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire 

Utilities Agency* and of the Board of  

Directors thereof 

 

 

 

(SEAL) 

 

 

*A Municipal Water District 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Resolution No. 2022-6-9  

Page 3 of 4 

 
STATE OF CALIFORN IA      ) 

COUNTY OF  ) SS 

SAN BERNARDINO ) 

 

 

I, Marco Tule, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2022-6-9, was adopted at a regular 

Board Meeting on June 15, 2022, of said Agency by the following vote: 

 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSTAIN:  

 

 

ABSENT: 

  

 _______________________________ 

      Marco Tule 

      Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire 

      Utilities Agency* and of the Board of  

      Directors thereof 

 



Resolution No. 2022-6-9  

Page 4 of 4 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY FEE SCHEDULE 

  

Engineering Department 

 

Application Processing, Plan Check, Inspection of Construction - 

Up to Five Plan Sheets 

$3,715* 

Application Processing, Plan Check, Inspection of Construction - 

Greater than Five Plan Sheets 

Prorated 

 

 

*This is a one-time fee for services to review a development project with a single 

connection to a single IEUA facility. An additional fee of $2,500 will be assessed 

for plan checks that require more than three (3) reviews.  

 

 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

June 15, 2022

Purchase of Agency-wide Insurance for FY 2022/23

Each year, the Agency purchases excess insurance policies to protect the Agency and the public
against potential liabilities related to General, Auto, Fraud, Errors &Omissions, Property, Boiler
& Machinery, Cyber, Workers' Compensation, etc. Staff works closely with the Agency's
insurance broker, Alliant Insurance Services, to evaluate the Agency's insurance programs and
needs, the insurance market and various insurance programs available.
The process includes the completion of underwriter applications identifying the Agency's
operations, exposures, operating budget, property and equipment values, loss history, as well as
total wages. This information is compared against current market trends, industry losses and
various insurance carriers interest in support of receiving renewal premiums or quotes. The
insurance market continued to see significant changes in their programs. These market
conditions, as well as increases in the Agency's payroll and operating budget reflect increases in
premiums for the Agency.
In anticipation of the increases, staff adjusted the insurance budget in support of having
sufficient funding for the upcoming premiums. There are no changes in the policy terms,
conditions, self-insured retention or policy coverage limits.

Authorize the purchase of Agency-wide insurance policies providing coverage through 
Fiscal Year 2022/23, for the total not-to-exceed insurance budget amount of $1,862,000 for 
the following policies:

a. Excess General Liability insurance (Projected $755,000);
b. Property, Boiler & Machinery insurance (Projected $930,000) ; and
c. Excess Workers' Compensation (Actual $109,685).

06/08/22Finance & Administration

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Assistant General Manager

Y N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The purchase of Agency-wide insurance policies support the Agency's commitment to 
safeguarding the Agency's fiscal health and effectively supor the short and long term needs, 
while providing the best value to our customers. 

On July 21, 2021 the Board approved the ratification of the purchase of Agency-wide insurance 
policies for coverage during FY 2021/22 in the amounts of:

a. Excess General Liability insuarnce in the amount of $628,393;
b. Property, Boiler & Machinery insurance in the amount of $775,118;
c. Excess Workers' Compensation insurance in the amount of $104,933.

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

22143





, ,000





 Finance and Administration Committee 

2B 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

June 15, 2022

Fiscal Year 2022/23 Proposed Budget Amendment and Rate Resolutions

On June 16, 2021 the Board of Directors approved the Agency’s Biennial Budget for fiscal years
(FYs) 2021/22 and 2022/23. As part of the biennial budget cycle, a review of the second budget
year is done prior to the end of the first year to determine whether any adjustments are needed to
meet changes in certain assumptions or conditions. The proposed budget amendments relate to
all Agency programs. Amendments related to the Regional Wastewater program FY 2022/23
and Ten-Year Forecast (TYF) for the FYs 2023 – 2032, along with the corresponding regional
rates and fees were reviewed by the Regional Committees and recommended for approval.

The proposed amendment represents an increase in Sources of Funds of $90.8 million and an
increase in Uses of Funds of $18.7 million, with a net impact on Agency reserves of $72.1
million for FY 2022/23. The proposed Rate Resolution Nos. 2022-6-1 through 2022-6-7 include
various charges and fees for the Non-Reclaimable pass-through charges, Imported Water,
Laboratory, and Equipment Rentals.

1. Approve the amendments to the FY 2022/23 Adopted Budget; and

2. Adopt Rate Resolution Nos. 2022-6-1 through 2022-6-7

The proposed net increase of $72.1 million to the FY 2022/23 Adopted Budget will increase
total Agency fund reserves.

06/08/22Finance & Administration

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Assistant General Manager

N Y

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The proposed amendment to the FY 2022/23 Adopted Budget for the Agency’s programs
continues to demonstrate the IEUA Board and staff's steadfastness to deliver reliable, high
quality, essential services to its customers in a regionally planned and cost-effective manner,
consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of fiscal responsibility, work environment, water
reliability, and wastewater management.

On June 16, 2021, the Board of Directors approved the Agency's biennial budget for FYs
2021/22 and 2022/23.

On May 18, 2022, the Board of Directors approved the FY 2022/23 rate resolutions for
Wastewater Connection Fee, Monthly EDU Sewer Rate, Recycled Water Rate and
Extra-Territorial Sewer Service

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Sources and Uses of Funds by Program Fund Report
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint
Attachment 4 - Resolution Nos. 2022-6-1 through 2022-6-4, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater

Service Rates
Attachment 5 - Resolution No. 2022-6-5, Establishing Imported Water Rates
Attachment 6 - Resolution No. 2022-6-6, Equipment Rental Fees
Attachment 7 - Resolution No. 2022-6-7, Laboratory Fees

Not Applicable

22142



o
o



*In November 2019, the monthly EDU rate of $20.60 and $21.22 were approved by the Board for 
FYs 2020/21 and 2021/22, respectively.  On May 6, 2020, the Board approved to defer all the user 
rate increase for FY 2020/21 and maintain the rate unchanged. 





 *Other Sources includes contract cost reimbursements, interest income, and miscellaneous 
revenue. 

Federal and State Loans and Grants:

Property Tax:

Grants:

User Charges



Capital Projects: 

Operations & Administration



Wastewater Disposal Agreement No. 4830



Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater 
Management, Environmental Stewardship, and Business Practices





















FY 2022/23 Proposed Budget Amendment, 
Rates, and Fees

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
Acting Assistant General Manager

June 2022



2

Budget Amendment Assumptions

Sources of funds:
Additional loan proceeds consistent with proposed Ten-Year Forecast (TYF)
Upward adjustment of property tax receipts
Rate Increase:
• Wastewater connection fee and monthly EDU Sewer rate adjustment of 3% over FY 2021/22
• New Recycled water rate: Fixed and Variable components
• Meter Equivalent Unit (MEU): $1.10 or 2% increase over FY 2021/22
• Non-Reclaimable Wastewater: 2% increase over FY 2021/22 – pending final SAWPA and LACSD 

rates

Uses of funds:
Proposed Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) for FYs 2022/23 – 2031/32

• Facility expansion based on projected growth
• Asset Management:  Replacement, Repair and Improvement

Inflationary chemical cost increase 



Adopted and Proposed Fees and Rates

3

Fund Wastewater 
Operations

Wastewater 
Capital Recycled Water Water Resources

As of July, 1 Monthly 
Sewer (EDU)

Wastewater 
Connection 
Fee (EDU)

Fixed 
Cost 

Recovery 
***

Recycled 
Water 

Direct Use 
(AF)

Recycled 
Water 

Recharge 
(AF)

One Water 
Connection 
Fee (MEU)**

Meter 
Equivalent 

Units (MEU)**
RTS 

Recover
y

FY 2019/20 $20.00 $6,955 - $490 $550 $1,684 $1.04 60%

FY 2020/21* $20.00 $6,955 - $490 $550 $1,684 $1.04 75%

FY 2021/22 $21.22 $7,379 - $520 $580 $1,787 $1.08 90%

FY 2022/23 $21.86 $7,600 $1.11M $516 $616 $1,841 $1.10 100%

FY 2023/24
To be reviewed based on the 
sewer use evaluation results

$2.36M $510 $660 $1,896 $1.12 100%

FY 2024/25 $4.96M $465 $665 $1,953 $1.14 100%

*On May 6, 2020, the Board approved to defer rate increases and maintain the rates unchanged for FY 2020/21
**Rates for FYs 2020/21 through 2024/25 adopted in July 2020
*** Fixed cost recovery phased in over 3 years



4

Sources of Funds

$ Millions
FY 2022/23 

Adopted
FY 2020/21 
Proposed Amendments

Total Sources of Funds $331.5 $422.3 $90.8

*Other Sources include contract reimbursements, JPA reimbursements, inter-fund loan repayment and interest earnings.

1.9

$17.8 

17.6

39.1

49.8

58.4

$97.8 

49.1

16.2

$18.8 

17.6

39.1

50

74

$99.5 

107.1

0 20 40 60 80 100 120

Grants

Other*

Recycled Water Sales

Connection Fees

MWD Water Sales

Property Tax

User Charge

Federal/State Loans

Amended Budget Adopted



5

Uses of Funds

$ Millions
FY 2022/23 

Adopted
FY 2023/23 
Proposed Amendments

Total Uses of Funds $392.2 $410.9 $18.7

24.8

49.8

$126.20 

191.4

$25.2 

$50.0 

$134.20 

$201.6 

0 50 100 150 200 250

Debt Service

MWD Water Purchases

Operations & Administration

Capital Projects

Amended Budget Adopted



6

FY 2022/23 Proposed Budget Amendments 
($ Millions)

Consolidated
FY 2020/21 Adopted Proposed Amendment

Amount

Total Sources of Funds $331.5 $ 422.3 $90.8

Total Uses of Funds ($392.2) ($410.9) ($18.7)

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position ($60.7) $11.4 $72.1



• Approve amendments to the FY 2022/23 Adopted Budget; and

• Approve Rate Resolutions No. 2022-6-1 through 2022-6-7
• 2022-6-1

o 2022-6-1 Service Rates and Excessive Strength Charges for Regional or Industrial Wastewater 
Discharge 

o 2022-6-2  Service Rates on Capacity, Volumetric, Strength, Capital Improvement, and Application 
Fees for the Etiwanda Wastewater Line (EWL)

o 2022-6-3* Service Rates on Capacity, Volumetric, Strength, and Application Fees for the Non-
Reclaimable Wastewater System (NRWS)

o 2022-6-4  Service Rates on Capacity, Volumetric, Strength, Capital Improvement, and Application 
Fees for the Inland Empire Brine Line (IEBL)

o 2022-6-5 Imported Water Rates
o 2022-6-6 Equipment Rental Rates
o 2022-6-7 Laboratory Fees

7

Recommendation

*Pending budget information from LACSD and SAWPA



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-6-1 
 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND 
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, 
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING SERVICE RATES FOR WASTEWATER 
DISCHARGERS TO THE REGIONAL WASTEWATER SYSTEM FOR 
SEPTAGE, COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATERS, AND 
EXCESSIVE STRENGTH CHARGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/23. 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish service rates for processing and issuing 

permits to domestic, commercial, or industrial wastewater dischargers and wastewater 
haulers permitted by IEUA, and service rates for processing and treatment of sanitary, 
commercial or industrial wastewater deliveries to the Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
(Agency)'s Regional Wastewater System; 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish application fees for processing and issuing 

of wastewater discharge permits to industrial wastewater generators who discharge 
directly through pipeline connections to the Regional Sewer System;  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, pursuant 
to Ordinance No. 97, may establish said service rates by resolution. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES, 
AND ORDERS the following to be effective July 1, 2022, and remain in effect until 
rescinded by a new resolution: 

 
 
Section 1 That Wastewater Permit Application for Domestic Wastewater 
Hauler fees is as follow: 
 
Initial Permit Application Fee $250.00 
Permit Renewal Fee $125.00 

 
 
Section 2 That wastewater volumetric fee for domestic and industrial 
wastewater hauler is as follow: 
 
For each load up to 2,000 gallons $ 82.07 
Loads in excess of 2,000 gallons $ 0.041 per one (1) gallon 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2022-6-1 

Regional Rates   

Page 2 of 5 

 

 
Section 3 That a rate schedule effective July 1, 2020, for delivery of domestic 
and industrial wastewater to regional plants with excessive biochemical oxygen 
demand and suspended solids is hereby established as follows: 
 
Quantity Rate 

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) in excess 
of 395 mg/L 

$ 318.41 per 1,000 lb (dry weight) 

Suspended Solids (SS) in excess of 402 mg/L $ 383.89 per 1,000 lb (dry weight) 

 
 
Section 4 A Non-Compliance fee of $150.00 shall be assessed to reinstate 
elapsed or expired insurance requirements. 

 
 

Section 5 That Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application 
and Permit Renewal fees for wastewater generators who discharge 
directly through pipeline connection to the Regional Sewer System 
shall be: 

 

 
 

Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees 
(Ownership Change with Process Changes included): 

 
 

 

Categorical Industrial User $4,375.00 
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $1,063.00 
with Production Based Standards, add $563.00 
with Multiple Categories, add $2,125.00 

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $3,188.00 
Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $2,625.00 
  

Permit Renewal Fees:  
 

 

Categorical Industrial User $3,250.00 
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $563.00 
with Production Based Standards, add $313.00 
with Multiple Categories, add $1,063.00 

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $813.00 
Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $563.00 

  
 

Section 6 That Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application, 
Ownership Change with Process Changes, and Permit Renewal fees 
for wastewater generators whose wastewater is hauled away, i.e., by 
a wastewater trucking company, and discharged into the NRWS 
sewer system shall be: 

 



Resolution No. 2022-6-1 

Regional Rates   

Page 3 of 5 

 

 
Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees: 
 
(Ownership Change with Process Changes included)  

 

 
 

Categorical Industrial User $2,750.00 

with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $1,063.00 

with Production Based Standards, add $563.00 

with Multiple Categories, add $2,125.00 

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $1,625.00 

Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $1,063.00 

 
 

Permit Renewal Fees:  
 

 

Categorical Industrial User $2,250.00 
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $563.00 
with Production Based Standards, add $313.00 
with Multiple Categories, add $1,063.00 

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $813.00 
Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $563.00  

 

Section 7 That Permit Revision or Facility Expansion fees shall 
be: 

$1,625.00 
 

 

Permit Revisions shall be required if the modification affects the 
quantity/quality of the wastewater discharge to deviate from the 
conditions in the current permit by more than 25%.  Such additions or 
modifications include, but are not limited to, the following:  
Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge Limits, Addition of 
Control Equipment, Process Changes, etc. 

 

 
 

Section 8 That for change of business name with no process 
changes shall be: 

$250.00 
 

 

That Permit Addendum fees shall be: $813.00  
 

Permit Addendum shall be required if the addition or modification 
does not affect the existing wastewater quantity/quality by more than 
25%.  Such additions or modifications include, but are not limited to, 
the following:  Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge Limits, 
Addition of Control Equipment, Ownership Change without Process 
Changes, etc. 

 

 
Section 9 That IEUA will pass on to wastewater permit holder any other charges, 
such as, but not limited to, excessive strength charges, laboratory analysis charges, 



Resolution No. 2022-6-1 

Regional Rates   

Page 4 of 5 

 

inspection activity charges, etc. 
 
Section 10 Miscellaneous processing fees that do not fall under any of the above 
sections shall be charged based on time and material of staff(s) evaluating such 
process using adopted labor rates for the current fiscal year. 
 
Section 11 That all provisions of the Regional Wastewater Ordinance and any 
amendments thereto are hereby applicable and will remain in full force and effect. 
 
Section 12 That upon the effective date of this Resolution, Resolution No. 2021-
6-1 is hereby rescinded in its entirety. 

 
* * * 

 
 ADOPTED this 15th day of June 2022 

 
       
Steven J. Elie 
President of the Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency* and of the Board of Directors 
thereof 

ATTEST: 
 
       
Marco Tule 
Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of  
Directors thereof 
 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
  



Resolution No. 2022-6-1 

Regional Rates   

Page 5 of 5 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) 
 

I, Marco Tule, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2022-6-1 as adopted at 

a regular Board meeting on June 15, 2022, of said Agency* by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES:   
 
NOES:  

 
ABSTAIN:  

 
ABSENT:  

 
 
 
 

  ________________________________ 
       Marco Tule    
       Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
* A Municipal Water District 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-6-2 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND 
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, 
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING CAPACITY CHARGES, VOLUMETRIC 
CHARGES, STRENGTH CHARGES, CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT (CIP) CHARGES, IEUA ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES, 
APPLICATION AND WASTEWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT 
APPLICATION FEES FOR THE ETIWANDA WASTEWATER LINE (EWL) 
FOR FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2022/23. 
 
WHEREAS, Etiwanda Wastewater Line Disposal Agreement (Agreement) was 

entered between County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County (CSDLAC) and Inland 
Empire Utilities Agency (Agency);  

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish a rate structure for the collection of costs 

associated for the sewerage service under this Agreement; 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to allocate industries with Etiwanda Wastewater Line 

Capacity Unit (EWLCU), in order to collect such charges;   
 
WHEREAS, one EWLCU for the EWL is defined as an equalized discharge not to 

exceed a flow rate of 15 gallons per minute; 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish application fees for processing applications 

for Capacity Right Agreements and Wastewater Discharge Permits for the use of the 
Agency's EWL;  

 
WHEREAS, under Section 13550, et seq., of the California Water Code, a Public 

Agency may require industries to use recycled water for certain purposes, where it is 
available and at reasonable cost; 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Agency, pursuant to Ordinance No. 99, 

may establish said fees and charges by Resolution; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES, 

AND ORDERS the following to be effective July 1, 2022, and remain in effect until 
rescinded by a new resolution: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Resolution No. 2022-6-2 

EWL Rates 

Page 2 of 6 
 

Section 1 That the acquisition of capacity rights shall be as follows: 
 
(A) CAPACITY RIGHT ACQUISITION RATE  

 
That the purchase rate for the right to discharge one (1) EWLCU for the EWL 
shall be $215,000.00 per an equalized flow rate not to exceed 15 gallons per 
minute.  This charge shall be paid in full upon the execution of the Capacity Right 
Agreement. 

 
Section 2 That the monthly charges for discharge to the EWL are as follows: 
 
(A) CAPACITY CHARGES  

 
For discharge to the EWL, which reaches the jurisdiction of the CSDLAC, the 
monthly Capacity Charge is $84.00 per month per each EWLCU. 

 
(B) CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM CHARGES: 

 
The monthly Capital Improvements Program (CIP) charge for EWL is $90.00 per 
month per each EWLCU. 

 
(C) VOLUMETRIC CHARGES  

 
The Volumetric Charge for EWL is $821.16 per Million Gallons. The minimum 
Volumetric Charge for discharge of 100,000 gallons or less per each EWLCU 
per month is $82.12 per month per each EWLCU. 

 
(D) STRENGTH CHARGES  

 
That Strength Charges are for excessive Chemical Oxygen Demand (COD) and 
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) and are applicable to all discharges to the EWL.  
The rates are as follows: 
 
PARAMETER RATE 
COD   $145.05 per 1,000 pounds (dry weight) 
TSS   $410.31 per 1,000 pounds (dry weight) 
 
Strength charges for the EWL discharges are calculated from the average of all 
the samples collected during the calendar month and invoiced on a quarterly 
basis.  If there is no sample data for a given month, strength charges for that 
month shall be determined by using the average value of all available data from 
the previous 12 months. 

 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2022-6-2 

EWL Rates 

Page 3 of 6 
 

(E) AGENCY CIP AND O&M CHARGES  
 

Agency CIP and O&M Charges of 50% shall be added to the charges of Section 
2(A), 2(C), and 2(D). 

 
(F) RECYCLED WATER USAGE CREDIT 

 
This program is for recycled water (RW) Users and shall end when funding is 
exhausted or not later than June 30, 2024, whichever comes first.  New Users 
who qualify for this program shall be given the recycled water credit in effect at 
the time of connection to the recycled water system.   
 
Recycled Water Users, including contracting agencies, shall be given a 
monetary credit based on the actual amount of RW used. The RW credit shall 
start at 50% of the IEUA’s FY 2014/15 recycled water direct sale rate and shall 
decline at 5% intervals per year through FY 2023/2024. 
 
For Fiscal Year 2022/23, the Recycled Water Usage Credit is $89.00 per million 
gallons of recycled water used. 
 
Section 3 OTHER CHARGES 
 
IEUA will pass on any other charges from CSDLAC invoiced to the Agency to 
dischargers to the EWL, such as, but not limited to, flow and strength imbalances 
charges, permit fees, inspection fees, analytical fees, etc. 

 

Section 4 That Application fees for an EWL Capacity Right 
Agreement shall be: 

$250.00 
 

 

Section 5 That Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application, 
Ownership Change with Process Changes, and Permit Renewal 
fees for wastewater generators who discharge directly through 
pipeline connection to the EWL sewer system shall be: 

 

  
 

Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees: 
(Ownership Change with Process Changes included) 

 
 

 

Categorical Industrial User $4,375.00 
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $1,063.00 
with Production Based Standards, add $563.00 
with Multiple Categories, add $2,125.00 

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $3,188.00 
Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $2,625.00 
  

 

  



Resolution No. 2022-6-2 

EWL Rates 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Permit Renewal Fees:  
 

Categorical Industrial User $3,250.00 
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $563.00 
with Production Based Standards, add $313.00 
with Multiple Categories, add $1,063.00 

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $813.00 
Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $563.00 

  
Section 6 That Permit Revision or Facility Expansion fees shall 
be: 

$1,625.00 
 

 

Permit Revisions shall be required if the modification affects the 
quantity/quality of the wastewater discharge to deviate from the 
conditions in the current permit by more than 25%.  Such additions 
or modifications include, but are not limited to, the following:  
Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge Limits, Addition of 
Control Equipment, Process Changes, etc. 

 

 
 

Section 7 That for change of business name with no process 
changes shall be: 

$250.00 
 

 

That Permit Addendum fees shall be: $813.00  
 

Permit Addendum shall be required if the addition or modification 
does not affect the existing wastewater quantity/quality by more than 
25%.  Such additions or modifications include, but are not limited to, 
the following:  Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge 
Limits, Addition of Control Equipment, Ownership Change without 
Process Changes, etc. 

 

 
 

Section 8 Toxic Organic Management Plan (TOMP) Processing  No Charge 

 
Section 9 Miscellaneous processing fees that do not fall under any of the 
above sections shall be charged based on time and material of staff(s) evaluating 
such process using adopted labor rates for the current fiscal year. 
 
Section 10 That all provisions of the Etiwanda Wastewater Line Ordinance 
and any amendments thereto are hereby applicable and will remain in full force 
and effect. 
 
Section 11 That upon the effective date of this Resolution, the Resolution 
No. 2021-6-2 pertaining to the EWL is hereby rescinded in its entirety. 

 
  



Resolution No. 2022-6-2 

EWL Rates 

Page 5 of 6 
 

ADOPTED this 15th day of June 2022 
 
 
 
       
Steven J. Elie 
President of the Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency* and of the Board of Directors 
thereof 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Marco Tule 
Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of  
Directors thereof 
 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 
 
 
  



Resolution No. 2022-6-2 

EWL Rates 

Page 6 of 6 
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) 
 

I, Marco Tule, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2022-6-2 as adopted at 

a regular Board meeting on June 15, 2022, of said Agency* by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES:   
 

NOES:   
 

ABSTAIN:  
 

ABSENT:  
 
 

  ________________________________ 
       Marco Tule    
       Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
* A Municipal Water District 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-6-3 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND 
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, 
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING CAPACITY CHARGES, VOLUMETRIC 
CHARGES, STRENGTH CHARGES, AGENCY PROGRAM CHARGES, 
AND APPLICATION FEES FOR THE NON-RECLAIMABLE 
WASTEWATER SYSTEM (NRWS) FOR FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2022/23 
 
WHEREAS, NRWS Wastewater Disposal Agreement No. 4830 (Agreement) has 

been adopted between County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County (CSDLAC) and 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency);  

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish a rate structure for the collection of costs 

associated for the sewerage service under this Agreement; 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to allocate User with Non Reclaimable Wastewater 

System Capacity Unit (NRWSCU), in order to collect such charges;   
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to allocate individual Users their fractional contribution 

of the Solids Discrepancy at East End (SDEE) monitoring facility determined by the 
Fractional Solids Discrepancy (FSDi) formula;   

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to allocate individual Users their fractional contribution 

of the Volumetric, Chemical Oxygen Demand (COD), and NRWSCU discrepancies at 
East End monitoring facility as determined by the preceding fiscal year’s monitoring data; 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish application fees for processing applications 

for NRWSCU Allocations and Wastewater Discharge Permits for the use of the Inland 
Empire Utilities Agency (Agency)'s NRWS;  

 
WHEREAS, under Section 13550, et seq., of the California Water Code, a Public 

Agency may require industries to use recycled water for certain purposes, where it is 
available and at reasonable cost; 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Agency, pursuant to Ordinance No. 99, 

may establish said fees and charges by Resolution; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES, 

AND ORDERS the following to be effective July 1, 2022, and remain in effect until 
rescinded by a new resolution: 
 
  



Resolution No. 2022-6-3 

NRWS Rates 

Page 2 of 7 
 

Section 1 That the acquisition of wastewater discharge right shall be as follows: 
 
(A) NRWSCU ACQUISITION RATES 

 
1. A NRWSCU for the NRWS is determined by the following formula: 

 

𝑁𝑅𝑊𝑆𝐶𝑈 = (0.6513 𝑥 
𝐹𝑙𝑜𝑤𝑔𝑝𝑑

260
) + (0.1325 𝑥 

𝐶𝑂𝐷𝑝𝑝𝑑

1.22
) + (0.2162 𝑥 

𝑇𝑆𝑆𝑝𝑝𝑑

0.59
) 

 
Where: 
gpd = gallons per day 
ppd = pounds per day 
 

2. The minimum number of NRWSCU shall be 25 NRWSCU. 
 

3. The purchase rate for the right to discharge one (1) NRWSCU shall be as 
established by CSDLAC or $4,172.00 per NRWSCU.   
 

4. The optional annual lease rate for the right to discharge one (1) NRWSCU 
shall be 5% per year of the purchase rate, i.e., $208.60 per NRWSCU per 
each year.   
 
The above charges shall be paid in full upon the execution of the NRWSCU 
purchase or lease. 

 
Section 2 That the monthly charges for discharge to the NRWS are: 
 
(A) VOLUMETRIC CHARGES 

 
For discharge to the NRWS, the monthly volumetric charge is $842.08 per 
million gallons of discharge. 
 

(B) PEAK FLOW CHARGES 
 
For discharge to the NRWS, the monthly Peak Flow (PF) Charge shall be 
$330.07 per million gallons of volumetric discharge. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2022-6-3 

NRWS Rates 

Page 3 of 7 
 

(C) STRENGTH CHARGES 
 
That Strength Charges are for excessive Chemical Oxygen Demand (COD) 
and Total Suspended Solids (TSS) and are applicable to all discharges to 
the NRWS.  The rates are as follows: 
 
PARAMETER  RATE 
COD   $168.63 per 1,000 pounds (dry weight) 
TSS   $402.50 per 1,000 pounds (dry weight) 
 
Strength charges for the NRWS discharges are calculated from the average 
of all the samples collected during the calendar month and invoiced on a 
quarterly basis.  If there is no sample data for a given month, strength 
charges for that month shall be determined by using the average value of 
all available data from the previous 12 months. 
 

(D) AGENCY O&M Charge 
 
The Agency’s O&M charge shall be $22.52 per NRWSCU per month. 
 

(E) AGENCY CIP CHARGE 
 
The Agency’s capital improvement program charge shall be $9.01 per 
NRWSCU per month. 
 

(F) RECYCLED WATER USAGE CREDIT 
 
This program is for recycled water (RW) Users and shall end when funding 
is exhausted or not later than June 30, 2024, whichever comes first.  New 
Users who qualify for this program shall be given the recycled water credit 
in effect at the time of connection to the recycled water system.   
 
Recycled Water Users, including contracting agencies, shall be given a 
monetary credit based on the actual amount of RW used. The RW credit 
shall start at 50% of the IEUA’s FY 2014/15 recycled water direct sale rate 
and shall decline at 5% intervals per year through FY 2023/2024. 
 
For Fiscal Year 2022/23, the Recycled Water Usage Credit is $89.00 per 
million gallons of recycled water used. 

 
Section 3 IMBALANCE CHARGES 
 
(A) SOLIDS DISCREPANCY CHARGES for NRWS 

 
Solids Discrepancy Charge for an industry (SDCi ) shall be calculated on a 
monthly basis and invoiced on a quarterly basis.  The charge shall be 



Resolution No. 2022-6-3 

NRWS Rates 

Page 4 of 7 
 

calculated by multiplying the individual industry’s Fractional Solids 
Discrepancy (FSDi) by the Total Solids Discrepancy at East End monitoring 
facility (TSDEE) and by TSS rate: 
 

𝑆𝐷𝐶𝑖 = (𝐹𝑆𝐷𝑖)  𝑥  (𝑇𝑆𝐷𝐸𝐸) 𝑥 (𝑇𝑆𝑆 𝑟𝑎𝑡𝑒) 
 
Individual industry’s FSDi for the NRWS is determined by the FSDi formula 
to allocate the individual industry’s solids contribution to the total solids 
discrepancy, based on their contribution to the overall loading of Alkalinity, 
Biological Oxygen Demand (BOD), Dissolved Calcium, and Flow.  
 

𝐹𝑆𝐷𝑖 = 0.090 𝑥 [
𝐴𝑙𝑘𝑖

𝐴𝑙𝑘𝑇
] + 0.589 𝑥 [

𝐵𝑂𝐷𝑖

𝐵𝑂𝐷𝑇
] + 0.060 𝑥 [

𝐶𝑎𝑖

𝐶𝑎𝑇
] + 0.261 𝑥 [

𝐹𝑙𝑜𝑤𝑖

𝐹𝑙𝑜𝑤𝑇
] 

Where: 
FSDi= Fractional Solids Discrepancy for individual discharger (i) 
Alki = Individual dissolved alkalinity loading to the NRWS for discharger (i) 
AlkT = Combined dissolved alkalinity loading from all dischargers to the NRWS 
BODi = Individual BOD5 loading to the NRWS for discharger (i) 
BODT = Combined BOD5 loading from all dischargers to the NRWS 
Cai = Individual dissolved calcium loading to the NRWS for discharger (i) 
CaT = Combine dissolved calcium loading from all dischargers to the NRWS  
Flowi = Individual flow contribution to the NRWS from discharger (i) 
FlowT = Combined flow from all dischargers to the NRWS 

 
(B) OTHER IMBALANCE CHARGES 

 
IEUA will pass to NRWS dischargers any other charges from CSDLAC 
invoiced to the Agency as a result of imbalance in the NRWS, including 
volumetric, COD, and NRWSCU imbalance charges.  The charges shall be 
calculated on pro rata share for each component and invoiced on a quarterly 
basis. 

 
Section 4 OTHER CHARGES 
 
IEUA will pass on any other charges from CSDLAC invoiced to the Agency to 
dischargers to the NRWS, such as, but not limited to, permit fees, inspection fees, 
analytical fees, etc. 

 

Section 5 That Application fee for a NRWS Capacity Unit 
Purchase or Annual Lease shall be: 

$250.00 

  

Section 6 That Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application, 
Ownership Change with Process Changes, and Permit Renewal 
fees for wastewater generators who discharge directly through 
pipeline connection to the NRWS sewer system shall be: 

 

  



Resolution No. 2022-6-3 

NRWS Rates 

Page 5 of 7 
 

Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees: 
(Ownership Change with Process Changes included) 

 

  

Categorical Industrial User $4,375.00 

with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $1,063.00 

with Production Based Standards, add $563.00 

with Multiple Categories, add $2,125.00 

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $3,188.00 

Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $2,625.00 

  
 

Permit Renewal Fees:  
 

 

Categorical Industrial User $3,250.00 

with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $563.00 

with Production Based Standards, add $313.00 

with Multiple Categories, add $1,063.00 

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $813.00 

Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $563.00 

  
Section 7 That Permit Revision or Facility Expansion fees shall 
be: 

$1,625.00 
 

 

Permit Revisions shall be required if the modification affects the 
quantity/quality of the wastewater discharge to deviate from the 
conditions in the current permit by more than 25%.  Such additions 
or modifications include, but are not limited to, the following:  
Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge Limits, Addition of 
Control Equipment, Process Changes, etc. 

 

 
 

Section 8 That for change of business name with no process 
changes shall be: 

$250.00 

  

That Permit Addendum fees shall be: $813.00 

  
Permit Addendum shall be required if the addition or modification 
does not affect the existing wastewater quantity/quality by more than 
25%.  Such additions or modifications include, but are not limited to, 
the following:  Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge 
Limits, Addition of Control Equipment, Ownership Change without 
Process Changes, etc. 

 

  

Section 9 Toxic Organic Management Plan (TOMP) Processing  No Charge  
 
 



Resolution No. 2022-6-3 

NRWS Rates 

Page 6 of 7 
 

Section 10 Miscellaneous processing fees that do not fall under any of the above 
sections shall be charged based on time and material of staff(s) evaluating such 
process using adopted labor rates for the current fiscal year. 
 
Section 11 That all provisions of the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Ordinance 
and any amendments thereto are hereby applicable and will remain in full force 
and effect. 
 
Section 12 That upon the effective date of this Resolution, the Resolution No. 
2021-6-3 pertaining to the NRWS is hereby rescinded in its entirety. 

 
 
 
 
ADOPTED this 15th day of June 2022. 

 
 
 
       
Steven J. Elie 
President of the Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency* and of the Board of Directors 
thereof 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Marco Tule 
Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of  
Directors thereof 
 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 
 
 
  



Resolution No. 2022-6-3 

NRWS Rates 

Page 7 of 7 
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) 
 

I, Marco Tule, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2022-6-3 as adopted at 

a regular Board meeting on June 15, 2022, of said Agency* by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES:   
 

NOES:   
 

ABSTAIN:  
 

ABSENT:  
 
 

  ________________________________ 
       Marco Tule    
       Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
* A Municipal Water District 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-6-4 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND 
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, 
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING INITIAL AND MONTHLY CAPACITY 
CHARGES, VOLUMETRIC CHARGES, EXCESS STRENGTH 
CHARGES, CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT (CIP) CHARGES, 
IEUA ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES, APPLICATION AND 
WASTEWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT APPLICATION FEES FOR THE 
INLAND EMPIRE BRINE LINE (BRINE LINE) FOR FISCAL YEAR (FY) 
2022/23. 
 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish initial and monthly capacity charges, 

volumetric flow charges, CIP charges, trucked wastewater delivery charges and 
excessive strength charges;  

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish application fees for processing applications 

for Capacity Right Agreements and Wastewater Discharge Permits for the use of the 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency)'s Brine Line;  

 
WHEREAS, one Agency Capacity Unit (CU) is defined as an equalized discharge 

at the flow rate of 15 gallons per minute (GPM); 
 
WHEREAS, under Section 13550, et seq., of the California Water Code, a Public 

Agency may require industries to use recycled water for certain purposes, where it is 
available and at reasonable cost; 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Agency, pursuant to Ordinance No. 106, 

may establish said fees and charges by Resolution; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES, 

AND ORDERS the following to be effective July 1, 2022, and remain in effect until 
rescinded by a new resolution: 
 

Section 1 That the Initial Capacity Charge for the purchase of Agency Capacity 
Rights shall be set at $215,000.00 per CU. 
 
Section 2 That the monthly charges for discharge to the Brine Line are as 
follows: 
 

(A) CAPACITY CHARGES: 
 

For discharge to the Brine Line, which reaches jurisdiction of the Santa Ana 
Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA), the monthly Capacity Charge is 
$435.43 per CU. 
 



Resolution No. 2022-6-4 

IEBL Rates 

Page 2 of 7 
 

(B) CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM CHARGES: 
 
The monthly Capital Improvements Program (CIP) charge for Brine Line is 
$90.00 per CU per month. 
  
(C) VOLUMETRIC CHARGES 
 
For discharge to the Brine Line, the monthly Volumetric Charge is $1,049.00 
per Million Gallons of discharge. The minimum Volumetric Charge for 
discharge of 100,000 gallons or less per CU per month is $104.90 per CU 
per month.   
 
(D) STRENGTH CHARGES 

 
That Strength Charges are applicable to all discharges to the Brine Line, via 
pipeline or hauled by truck, for excessive Biochemical Oxygen Demand 
(BOD), and Total Suspended Solids (TSS). The rates are as follows: 
 
QUANTITY    RATE 
BOD $353.00 per 1,000 pounds (dry weight) 
TSS $520.00 per 1,000 pounds (dry weight) 
 
Strength charges for the Brine Line discharges are calculated from the 
average of all the samples collected during the calendar month and invoiced 
on a monthly basis.  If there is no sample data for a given month, strength 
charges for that month shall be determined by using the average value of 
all available data from the previous 12 months. 
 
(E) AGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES 

 
Agency Administrative Charges of 50% shall be added to the charges of 
Section 2(A), 2(C), and 2(D). 
 
(F) RECYCLED WATER USAGE CREDIT FOR BRINE LINE 

 
This program is for recycled water (RW) Users and shall end when funding 
is exhausted or not later than June 30, 2024, whichever comes first.  New 
Users who qualify for this program shall be given the recycled water credit 
in effect at the time of connection to the recycled water system.   
 
Recycled Water Users, including contracting agencies, shall be given a 
monetary credit based on the actual amount of RW used. The RW credit 
shall start at 50% of the IEUA’s FY 2014/15 recycled water direct sale rate 
and shall decline at 5% intervals per year through FY 2023/2024. 
 
 



Resolution No. 2022-6-4 

IEBL Rates 

Page 3 of 7 
 

For FY 2022/23, the Recycled Water Usage Credit is $89.00 per million 
gallons of recycled water used. 

 
(G) Other Charges 
 
IEUA will pass on any other charges from SAWPA invoiced to the Agency 
to dischargers to the Brine Line, such as, but not limited to, flow and strength 
imbalances charges, permit fees, inspection fees, analytical fees, etc. 

 
Section 3 For trucked discharges to the Brine Line, the wastewater discharge 
rate shall be based on the applicable Tiered Schedule as established by the higher 
concentration value for BOD or TSS. The Brine Line Tiered Rate Schedule for 
Trucks is shown in Table 1.  

 
Table 1 – Brine Line Tiered Rate Schedule for Trucks 

Tiered 
Schedule 

BOD / TSS 
Concentration 

Volumetric Charge 
Up to 5,000 gallons 

Incremental Charge 
above 5,000 gallons,  
$ per one (1) gallon  

Concentrations over 100 mg/L  

BOD Charge 
$ per lb 

TSS Charge 
$ per lb 

Brine 
BOD and TSS 

Less than 100 mg/L 
$316.90 $0.016    

Non-Brine 
BOD or TSS 

100 mg/L and higher 
$316.90 $0.016 $0.780 $0.745 

 
 

Section 4 That Application fees for a Capacity Right Agreement 
shall be: 

$250.00 
 

 

Section 5 That Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application 
and Permit Renewal fees for wastewater generators who discharge 
directly through pipeline connection to the NRWS sewer system shall 
be: 

 

 
 

Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees 
(Ownership Change with Process Changes included): 

 
 

 

Categorical Industrial User $4,375.00 
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $1,063.00 
with Production Based Standards, add $563.00 
with Multiple Categories, add $2,125.00 

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $3,188.00 
Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $2,625.00 
 
  

 

 
  

 

  



Resolution No. 2022-6-4 

IEBL Rates 

Page 4 of 7 
 

Permit Renewal Fees:  
 

Categorical Industrial User $3,250.00 
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $563.00 
with Production Based Standards, add $313.00 
with Multiple Categories, add $1,063.00 

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $813.00 
Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $563.00 

   
 

Section 6 That Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application 
and Permit Renewal fees for wastewater generators whose 
wastewater is hauled away, i.e., by a wastewater trucking company, 
and discharged into the NRWS sewer system shall be: 

 

  

Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees:  
(Ownership Change with Process Changes included) 

 

 
 

Categorical Industrial User $2,750.00 
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $1,063.00 
with Production Based Standards, add $563.00 
with Multiple Categories, add $2,125.00 

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $1,625.00 
Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $1,063.00 

 
 

  

Permit Renewal Fees:  
 

 

Categorical Industrial User $2,250.00 
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $563.00 
with Production Based Standards, add $313.00 
with Multiple Categories, add $1,063.00 

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $813.00 
Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $563.00  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Resolution No. 2022-6-4 

IEBL Rates 

Page 5 of 7 
 

Section 7 That initial Wastewater Hauler Permit application and 
Permit Renewal fees for the North NRWS shall be:  
 

 

Initial Permit Application for Wastewater Hauler $250.00 
Permit Renewal for Wastewater Hauler $125.00  

 

South NRWS Wastewater Hauler Permit Application and Permit 
Renewal are processed and administered by Santa Ana Watershed 
Project Authority (SAWPA). 

 

 
 

Section 8 That Permit Revision or Facility Expansion fees shall be: $1,625.00 
 

 

Permit Revisions shall be required if the modification affects the 
quantity/quality of the wastewater discharge to deviate from the 
conditions in the current permit by more than 25%.  Such additions or 
modifications include, but are not limited to, the following:  
Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge Limits, Addition of 
Control Equipment, etc. 

 

 
 

Section 9 That for change of business name with no process 
changes shall be: 

$250.00 
  

That Permit Addendum fees shall be: $813.00  
 

Permit Addendum shall be required if the addition or modification does 
not affect the existing wastewater quantity/quality by more than 25%.  
Such additions or modifications include, but are not limited to, the 
following:  Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge Limits, 
Addition of Control Equipment, Ownership Change without Process 
Changes, etc. 

 

 
 

Section 10 Toxic Organic Management Plan (TOMP) Processing No Charge 

 
Section 11 Miscellaneous processing fees that do not fall under any of the above 
sections shall be charged based on time and material of staff(s) evaluating such 
process using adopted labor rates for the current fiscal year. 
 
Section 12 That all provisions of the Brine Line Ordinance and any amendments 
thereto are hereby applicable and will remain in full force and effect. 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2022-6-4 

IEBL Rates 

Page 6 of 7 
 

Section 13 That upon the effective date of this Resolution, the Resolution 
No. 2021-6-4 pertaining to the Inland Empire Brine Line (also known as South 
NRWS) is hereby rescinded in its entirety. 
 

 
 
 
 

ADOPTED this 15th day of June 2022. 
 
 
 
       
Steven J. Elie 
President of the Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency* and of the Board of Directors 
thereof 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Marco Tule 
Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of  
Directors thereof 
 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2022-6-4 

IEBL Rates 

Page 7 of 7 
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) 
 

I, Marco Tule, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2022-6-4 as adopted at 

a regular Board meeting on June 15, 2022, of said Agency* by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES:   
 

NOES:   
 

ABSTAIN:  
 

ABSENT:  
 
 

  ________________________________ 
       Marco Tule     
       Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
 
* A Municipal Water District 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-6-5 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE 
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN   BERNARDINO   COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, 
ESTABLISHING IMPORTED WATER RATES. 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Division II, Part II, Section 201 of Ordinance No. 104, the Board 
of Directors of Inland Empire Utilities Agency* (Agency) establishes, from time to time, rates for 
water sold or delivered by direct connections to Metropolitan Water District of Southern 
California (MWD) facilities; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Agency establishes rates for delivery of 
imported water supplies; and the rates are based on the approved and adopted biennial budget 
rates by the MWD Board on April 12, 2022; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES AND 
ORDERS the following to be effective July 1, 2022, and January 1, 2023, and to remain in effect 
until rescinded by a new resolution: 
 
 Section 1.  That the rates of sales of imported water are direct pass-through charged by 
Metropolitan for each class of water.  The rates, by class of water are as follows: 
 

(a)    FOR TIER 1 FULL SERVICE UNTREATED  
 WATER – i.e., domestic and municipal purposes:    
 
 01/1/2022 – 12/31/2022  $799.00 per acre foot 
 01/1/2023 – 12/31/2023  $855.00 per acre foot 
 01/1/2024 – 12/31/2024  $903.00 per acre foot 
 
 
(b) FOR TIER 2 FULL SERVICE UNTREATED  
 WATER – i.e., domestic and municipal purposes:    

  
 01/1/2022 – 12/31/2022  $841.00 per acre foot 
 01/1/2023 – 12/31/2023  $1,064.00 per acre foot 
 01/1/2024 – 12/31/2024  $1,102.00 per acre foot 



Resolution No. 2022-6-5 

Page 2 of 4 

 
(c)    FOR GROUND WATER STORAGE PROGRAM 
 

REPLENISHMENT WATER UNTREATED – This rate is available contingent upon 
the requirements of Metropolitan’s Administrative Code, and includes water 
delivered for groundwater replenishment and storage, by direct or in-lieu methods. 
 

 01/1/2022 – 12/31/2022 (NO RATE AVAILABLE) 
          01/1/2023 – 12/31/2023 (NO RATE AVAILABLE) 
          01/1/2024 – 12/31/2024 (NO RATE AVAILABLE) 
 

 

(d) METROPOLITAN WATER SUPPLY ALLOCATION PLAN (WSAP) PENALTY 
RATE of $2,000/AF beginning June 1, 2022 – Reduced imported water allocations 
caused by the adoption of a WSAP will reduce a member agencies Tier 1 allocation 
pursuant to Resolution 2016-9-1. Penalty rates will be applied in accordance to 
Metropolitan’s WSAP to IEUA and its member agencies if IEUA exceeds its 
imported water allocation from MWD and is invoiced by MWD for WSAP penalty 
rates.  Any such penalty rates shall be “passed through” to the appropriate agency 
that caused the imposition of a penalty rate by MWD.  

  
  

 Section 2.  That IEUA will impose any Metropolitan rates and charges, applicable to 
 each service connection, if invoiced by Metropolitan to IEUA during FY 2022/23 and FY   
           2023/2024 
  
  

Section 3.  That the Metropolitan levied Capacity Charge ($/cfs) shall be as follows: 
 
 01/1/2022 – 12/31/2022             $  12,200 per cubic foot per second (cfs) 
 01/1/2023 – 12/31/2023             $  10,600 per cubic foot per second (cfs) 
 01/1/2024 – 12/31/2024             $  11,200 per cubic foot per second (cfs) 
 

 
Section 4.   That a minimum charge of $1,000 per month will be collected from any 
active Metropolitan full service industrial connection beginning 7/1/2022 through 
6/30/2024. 

 
 
Section 5.    In the event of any delinquent payments for bills related to imported water 
or other charges, the Agency will apply Division III, Part I, Section 107 of Ordinance No. 
104 
 
Section 6.    That upon the effective date of this Resolution, Resolution No. 2021-6-7 is 
hereby rescinded in its entirety. 

 
 



Resolution No. 2022-6-5 

Page 3 of 4 

ADOPTED this 15th day of June 2022. 
 
 

 
                         
Steven J. Elie 
President of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* 
and of the Board of Directors thereof 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Marco Tule 
Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of  
Directors thereof 
 
 
*a Municipal Water District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2022-6-5 

Page 4 of 4 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 

)SS 
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) 
 

I, Marco Tule, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2022-6-5, was adopted at a regular 

meeting on June 15, 2022, of said Agency* by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES:   
 

NOES:  
 

ABSTAIN:  
 

ABSENT:  
 
 
 
 

  ________________________________ 
       Marco Tule      
       Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
* A Municipal Water District 

 
  



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-6-6 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND 
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, 
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING EQUIPMENT RENTAL RATES FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Inland Empire Utilities Agency* is required by Agency 
Ordinance No. 28, Section 3, to establish, from time to time, rates for rental of maintenance and 
construction equipment. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES AND 
ORDERS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 28, that the rates for equipment rental are as shown in 
Exhibit 1 attached hereto and are effective July 1, 2022, and remain in effect until rescinded by a 
new resolution: 
 

Upon the effective date of this Resolution, Resolution No. 2021-6-8 is hereby rescinded in 
its entirety. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2022-6-6 

Equipment Rental 

Page 2 of 4 

 
ADOPTED this 15th day of June 2022. 

 
 
 

                         
Steven J. Elie 
President of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* 
and of the Board of Directors thereof 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Marco Tule 
Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of  
Directors thereof 
 
 
*a Municipal Water District 
 
 



Resolution No. 2022-6-6 

Equipment Rental 

Page 3 of 4 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) 

I, Marco Tule, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2022-6-6 was adopted at a regular 

meeting on June 15, 2022, of said Agency* by the following vote: 

AYES:  

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

________________________________ 
Marco Tule  
Secretary/Treasurer 

(SEAL) 

* A Municipal Water District





RESOLUTION NO. 2022-6-7 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND 
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, 
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING CHARGES FOR LABORATORY 
ANALYSES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 

 
 

WHEREAS, The Agency occasionally enters into agreements with other local 
governmental agencies to perform laboratory analyses; and 
 

WHEREAS, the most efficient and practical method of charging for this work is through 
the establishment of a price for each analysis. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES AND 
ORDERS, that, effective July 1, 2022, the single item prices for laboratory analyses are as 
shown on Exhibit 1 attached hereto, and remain in effect until rescinded by a new resolution: 
 

Upon the effective date of this Resolution, Resolution No. 2021-6-5 is hereby rescinded in 
its entirety. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2022-6-7 

Laboratory Fees 

Page 2 of 4 

 
ADOPTED this 15th day of June 2022. 

 
   
 

                         
Steven J. Elie 
President of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* 
and of the Board of Directors thereof 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Marco Tule 
Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of  
Directors thereof 
 
 
*a Municipal Water District 
 



Resolution No. 2022-6-7 

Laboratory Fees 

Page 3 of 4 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 

)SS 
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) 
 

I, Marco Tule, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2022-6-7, was adopted at a 

regular meeting on June 15, 2022, of said Agency* by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES:    
  

NOES:   
 

ABSTAIN:   
 

ABSENT:   
 
 
 

  ________________________________ 
       Marco Tule     
       Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
 
* A Municipal Water District 
 
 
 
 





 Finance and Administration Committee 

2C 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

June 15, 2022

Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-6-8, Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal
Year (FY) 2022/23

In accordance with State Legislation Proposition 4 and Proposition 111, the Agency annually
adopts an appropriations limit, or limit to the amount of property tax proceeds that can be spent
each year.

To calculate the annual appropriations limit, the Agency applies the population growth and per
capita personal income tax (PIT) growth factors to the prior year's appropriations limit. For FY
2022/23, San Bernardino County population increased by 0.14 percent and the State of
California PIT index was 7.55 percent. As a result, the Agency's total appropriations limit for
FY 2022/23 is $232.1 million, an increase of $16.6 million, or 7.70 percent, compared to the
limit of $215.5 million for FY 2021/22. The expenses that will utilize anticipated property tax
revenue of $74.0 million are well below the FY 2022/23 calculated appropriations limit.

The state required minimum 15-day notice of the Agency's intent to adopt the appropriations
limit and documentation of staff's determination of the limit has been met.

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 2022-6-8 establishing the
appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2022/23.

The appropriations limit will not affect the Agency's proposed spending levels or reserves, as the
proposed expenditures are projected to be supported primarily by non-ad valorem tax revenue
sources, such as user fees and rates. Expenses that will utilize tax revenue are expected to be
well below the FY 2022/23 appropriations limit.

06/08/22Finance & Administration

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

Establishing the appropriations limit for FY 2022/23 is consistent with the Agency's business
goal of Fiscal Responsibility in funding and appropriation.

On August 18, 2021, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2021-8-1, establishing the
revised appropriations limit for FY 2021/22.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Resolution No. 2022-6-8
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

22141

















Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-6-8, 
Establishing the Appropriations Limit 

for FY 2022/23

Alex Lopez
Acting Budget Officer

June 2022



• It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 2022-6-8, 
establishing the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2022/23, and rescind Resolution No. 
2022-8-1 adopted in August 2021. 

2

Recommendation





Finance and Administration Committee 

3A 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

June 15, 2022

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Third Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Updates, and Budget
Transfers

The budget variance report presents the Agency's financial performance through the third
quarter ended March 31, 2022 and various analyses are provided in the attachments.

The Agency's total revenues and other funding sources were $207.2 million, or 93.5 percent of
the fiscal year to date amended budget of $221.6 million.

The Agency's total expenses and other uses of funds were $242.4 million, or 64.6 percent of the
fiscal year to date amended budget of $375.3 million. Lower than budgeted administrative and
operating expenses and timing of capital project execution account for the favorable variance.

The net change of the unaudited total revenues and other funding sources over the total expenses
and other uses of funds for the quarter ended March 31, 2022 is an estimated decrease of $35.2
million.

The Fiscal Year (FY) 2021/22 third quarter budget variance, performance goal updates, and
budget transfers is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

The net change of the total revenues and other funding sources over total expenses and other
uses of funds is a decrease of $35.2 million for the quarter ended March 31, 2022.

06/08/22Finance & Administration

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The quarterly budget variance report is consistent with the Agency's business goal of fiscal
responsibility to demonstrate the Agency has appropriately funded operational, maintenance,
and capital costs.

On March 16, 2022 the Board of Directors received the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Second Quarter
Budget Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and Budget Transfers.

Attachment 1 - Background
Exhibit A - Q3 Budget Variance Summary and Detail Report
Exhibit B - Business Goals Status Updates by Department
Exhibit C-1 - Summary of Annual Budget Transfers through the First Quarter
Exhibit C-2 - Summary of the GM Contingency Account Activity
Exhibit D - Project Budget Transfers for Capital and Non-Capital Projects

Attachment 2 - Power Point

Not Applicable

22140



User Charges

Recycled Water Sales 

MWD Water Sales 

Connection Fees

Property Taxes 



Grants & Loans

Cost Reimbursements 

Employment – 

Office and Administration – 



Professional Fees & Services – 

O&M (Non-capital) and Reimbursable Projects

Operating Fees

MWD Water Purchases 

Utilities 

Capital Projects – 

Financial Expenses - 



                   +/- difference due to rounding 

Intra-fund O&M 



General Manager (GM) Contingency Account

Inter-fund Capital and O&M project



I.  Actual vs. Budget Summary:

Quarter Ended March 31, 2022

 % of the Year       
Elapsed:75% 

 Amended Budget
Budget 

Year to Date (YTD)
Actual 

Year to Date (YTD)
Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Revenues $168,838,846 $126,629,135 $126,432,851 ($196,284) 99.8%

Non-Operating (Other Sources of Fund) 126,665,339 94,999,004 80,724,887 (14,274,117) 85.0%

TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 295,504,185 221,628,139 207,157,738 (14,470,401) 93.5%

Administrative & Operating Expense (193,515,365) (145,136,524) (112,455,561) 32,680,963 77.5%

Capital Improvement Project Expense (286,993,585) (215,245,189) (110,276,311) 104,968,878 51.2%

Debt Service and All Other Expenses (19,943,834) (14,957,875) (19,658,914) (4,701,039) 131.4%

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS (500,452,784) (375,339,588) (242,390,786) 132,948,802 64.6%

Surplus/(Deficit) ($204,948,599) ($153,711,449) ($35,233,048) $118,478,401 

Actual vs. Budget YTD
For the Quarter

EndedMarch 31, 2022



2. Actual Revenue vs. Budget:

Quarter Ended March 31, 2022

 % of the Year       
Elapsed:75% 

 Amended Budget
Budget 

Year to Date (YTD)
Actual 

Year to Date (YTD)
Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Revenues:

  User Charges $93,769,323 $70,326,992 $71,955,744 $1,628,752 102.32%

17,290,000 12,967,500 14,681,862 $1,714,362 113.22%

  MWD Water Sales 47,412,000 35,559,000 34,161,022 ($1,397,978) 96.07%

  Cost Reimbursement 6,987,687 5,240,765 4,587,867 ($652,898) 87.54%

  Interest 3,379,836 2,534,877 1,046,356 ($1,488,521) 41.28%

168,838,846 126,629,134 126,432,851 (196,283) 99.8%

Non-Operating Revenues:

  Property Tax - Debt,  Capital, Reserves $57,486,000 $43,114,500 $43,529,714 $415,214 101.0%

  Connection Fees 37,913,139 28,434,854 30,341,874 $1,907,020 106.7%

  Grants & Loans 29,618,503 22,213,877 4,982,135 ($17,231,742) 22.4%

  Other Revenue 1,647,697 1,235,774 1,871,164 $635,390 151.4%

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 126,665,339 94,999,005 80,724,887 (14,274,118) 85.0%

Total Revenues $295,504,185 $221,628,139 $207,157,738 ($14,470,401) 93.5%

User Charges, 102.3%

Property Tax/ 
AdValorem, 101%

Recycled Water Sales, 
113.2%

Interest Income, 41.3%

MWD Water Sales, 96.1%

Connection Fees, 106.7%

  Recycled Water Sales

OPERATING REVENUES

Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) pass-through imported water revenue was $34.2 million or 96.1 percent of the 
year to date budget. Imported water deliveries were 35,662 AF compared to the annual budgeted quantity of 60,000 AF. Additional Dry Year Yield 
Conjunctive Use totaled 18,000 AF.  Steady demands through the third  quarter can be attributed to due to continued dry weather conditions. 

Total connection fee receipts of $30.3 million or 106.7 percent of the year to date budget. Receipts include $23.8 million for new regional 
wastewater system connections and $6.5 million for new water connections. The number of new wastewater connections reported for through 
March were 3,234 equivalent dwellings unit (EDU) compared to the annual budget of 4,000. The total number of new water connections were 
3,485 meter equivalent dwelling units (MEU) compared to the budgeted 4,700.

User charges were $71.9 million, or 102.3 percent of the year to date budget. The category includes $56.8 million monthly sewer charges based 
on equivalent dwelling units (EDU), $8.9 million non-reclaimable wastewater fees paid by industrial and commercial users connected to the brine 
line system and sale of initial capacity charge and rights for disposal of non-reclaimable and industrial wastewater; and $6.2 million of monthly 
meter equivalent unit charges (MEU) imposed on all potable water connections; and Readiness-to-Serve Ten Year Rolling Average (RTS TYRA) 
charges to meet our Readiness-to-Serve obligation to Metropolitan Water District (MWD).

Property tax receipts through the third quarter totaled $43.5 million. General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the San Bernardino County 
Tax Assessor were $27.5 million and former redevelopment agencies (RDA) pass through tax receipts were $16.0 million through March.  The third 
payment of "pass through" of incremental Redevelopment Agencies (RDA) taxes are due from the county in June. Property tax receipts are 
budgeted based on valuation projected by the county, increased home sales, and anticipated adjustments in property tax distribution due to the 
dissolution of the redevelopment agencies.

Recycled water direct sales were $7.2 million for 13,971 acre feet (AF) and groundwater recharge sales were $7.5 million for 13,043 acre feet 
(AF), for a combined total of $14.7 million and 27,014 AF. Total deliveries of 32,000 AF (17,000 AF Direct and 15,000 AF Recharge) were budgeted 
for the  fiscal year.  Demand for direct use and groundwater recharge varies depending on weather patterns, water use conservation efforts, 
reuse supply, and basin availability.

Interest Income was $1.0 million or 41.3 percent of the year to date budget.  The Agency earns interest income by investing funds not 
immediately required for daily operations. The Agency's average portfolio yield for March 2022 was 0.86%. The budgeted interest rate assumption 
for FY 2021/22 is 1.75% based on the Agency's overall fund balance which is higher than that of the agency's investment portfolio.



Grants and Loans, 22.4%

Cost Reimbursements 
JPA, 87.5%

Other Revenues, 151.4%

3. Actual Operating and Capital Expense vs. Budget:

 % of the Year       
Elapsed:75% 

 Amended Budget
Budget 

Year to Date (YTD)
Actual 

Year to Date (YTD)
Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Expenses:

  Employment $63,225,828 $47,419,371 $36,766,783 $10,652,588 77.5%

  Admin & Operating 82,877,537 62,158,152 41,527,756 $20,630,396 66.8%

  MWD Water Purchases 47,412,000 35,559,000 34,161,022 $1,397,978 96.1%

OPERATING EXPENSES $193,515,365 $145,136,523 $112,455,561 $32,680,962 77.5%

  Capital 286,993,585 215,245,189 110,276,311 $104,968,877 51.2%

  Debt Service and All Other Expenses 19,943,834 14,957,876 19,658,913 ($4,701,037) 131.4%

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $306,937,419 $230,203,065 $129,935,224 $100,267,840 56.4%

     Total Expenses $500,452,784 $375,339,588 $242,390,785 $132,948,802 64.6%

Total other revenues and project reimbursements were $1.9 million, or 151.4 percent of the year to date budget. Actual receipts include of $0.4 
million from Chino Basin Waster Master(CBWM) for their share of the 2020A bond debt service and fixed project costs, $0.4 million of 
miscellaneous revenues for Non-Reclaimable Wastewater leased capacity units, $0.5 gain on investments, and $0.6 million of other fees and 
miscellaneous reimbursements.

Employment expenses were $36.8 million or 77.5 percent of the year to date budget.  At the end of the third quarter, total filled regular 
positions were 262 and 10 limited term positions compared to the 312 authorized positions (302 FTE and 10 LT positions). Current recruitment 
efforts to fill key positions have resulted in increased internal promotional opportunities for staff creating  vacancies for the positions they have 
left behind. Continued recruitment of key positions from Agency’s succession plan is expected to net a lower vacancy factor going forward. The 
budget includes $7.5 million of payment towards unfunded retirement liabilities with actuals of $5.9 million through March.

Total expenses were $5.6 million, or 47.5 percent through the end of third quarter. Some professional services are anticipated to ramp up in the 
final quarter such as; planned maintenance of the recycled water distribution system control valves, recharge water basin infiltration 
restoration, and consultant support for project management and administrative services. 

Total expenses through the third quarter were $0.7 million or 39.1 percent. The favorable variance was due to non-essential staff continuing to 
work remotely and not fully utilizing office supplies, meeting expense, and travel budget.  Also contributing the variance is the inclusion of $250 
thousand of GM contingency budget that serves as a funding source for unexpected operating expense.

Professional Fees & Services, 47.5%

Non-Operating Expenses:

Grant and loan receipts received through the third quarter totaled $5.0 million. Grant receipts included $3.8 million for the Chino Basin Program 
and other Water Conservation grant receipts, $0.8 million of receipts for the Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) and other projects in the 
Recharge Water program, with the remaining receipts for the Plume clean-up and recycled water projects. There were no SRF loan receipts 
through the third quarter. Grants and loan receipts are primarily reimbursable in nature and as such are dependent upon related capital project 
expenditures.  
Annual budgeted grants of $15.5 million include $9.5 million for Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) projects in the Recharge Water fund, $5.8 
million for Plume Cleanup project in the Regional Wastewater Operations fund, $0.2 million for various water conservation and drought relief 
projects in the Water Resources fund.  
State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan proceeds annual budget of $8.0 million are for Recharge Master Plan Update projects in the Recharge Water 
Fund.

Total cost reimbursements of $4.6 million or 87.5 percent of the year to date budget were received through the third quarter.  Actuals include 
reimbursements of $2.7 million from the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) and $1.0 million from Chino Basin Desalter 
Authority CDA) for the Agency's operation & maintenance of the IERCA Composter and CDA Desalter facilities respectively. Also included is $0.9 
million for operations & maintenance costs related to the groundwater recharge basins, net of the Agency's pro-rata share for the recycled water 
recharge costs. 

Employment, 77.5%Employment Expenses 
net of allocation to 
projects

Administrative & 
Operating Expenses

Office and Administrative, 39.1%



Financial Expenses

Other Expenses

Capital Expenses

Total expenses were $8.6 million or 88.5 percent of the year to date budget. A major part of this category are the "pass-through" fees  from Los 
Angeles County Sanitation District (LACSD) and Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) for the Agency's non-reclaimable wastewater 
system (NRWS).

Expenses through the of the third quarter were $2.1 million or 76.1 percent of year to date budget. The favorable variance was primarily due to 
staff's effort to monitor operational equipment usage to ensure maximum use from supplies, replacement parts, and consumables used by 
treatment plants.

Other Expenses, 152.6%

Financial Expense, 130.9%
Total financial expenses were $19.1 million or 130.9 percent through the end of the third quarter. Actual costs include $8.1 million of principal
payments for the 2017A Revenue bonds and State Revolving Fund loans. Total interest and financial administration fees were $11.0 million. 

Materials & Supplies/Leases/Contribution, 76.1%

The combined O&M and reimbursable project costs were $7.1 million or 42.5 percent of the combined year to date budget. The favorable budget
is mainly due to lower spending for conservation projects, emergency, and other miscellaneous on call projects. Project scope changes, timeline
extensions, and field coordination delays also contributed to the positive variance.

Operating Fees, 88.5%

Total utilities expenses were $9.2 million or 97.7 percent of the year to date budget. This category includes the purchase of electricity from 
Southern California Edison (SCE), natural gas, and purchase of renewable energy generated on site from solar and wind.  Through the third 
quarter, the average rate for imported electricity ranged between $0.147/kWh - $0.170/kWh compared to the budgeted rate of $0.140/kWh.  

Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) pass-through imported water purchased was $34.2 million or 96.1 percent of the 
year to date budget. Imported water deliveries were 35,661 AF compared to the annual budgeted quantity of 60,000 AF.   Additional Dry Year 
Yield Conjunctive Use totaled 18,000 AF. Steady demand through the third quarter can be attributed to dry weather conditions. 

Utilities, 97.7%

Chemicals, 85.6%

Chemical expenses were $4.5 million, or 85.6 percent of the year to date budget. Chemicals are essential in meeting regulatory requirements, 
treatment process performance goals, and sustainment of high quality recycled water. The positive variance is due in part to continued tertiary 
process improvements at RP-4. However, due to increasing chemical costs the majority of the budget is projected to be utilized by fiscal year 
end. 

O&M and Reimbursable Projects, 42.7% and 40.4%

Biosolids expenses through the end of the third quarter were $2.9 million or 77.6 percent of the year to date budget. The biosolids budget 
includes costs for hauling and disposal of biosolids and non-biological materials. Year to date tonnage of the Agency's biosolids generated from all 
its water recycling facilities. Total shipped to IERCA was 49,741 tons with a hauling rate of $58 per ton. 

MWD Water Purchases, 96.1%

Biosolids Recycling, 77.6%

Total other expenses were $0.6 million or 152.6 percent of the year to date budget. The category expense includes the annual contribution-in-
aid to the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority and other miscellaneous expense. 

Total capital project expenditures year to date were $110.3 million or 51.2 percent of the year to date budget. The favorable variance can be 
attributed to operational constraints while taking equipment out of service for condition assessments, design and construction delays to utility 
conflicts, and equipment procurement delays.  Capital project budget related to the Regional Wastewater program was $220.4 million, or 84 
percent of the $264.0 million of the annual project budget. 

Capital Costs, 51.2%



Capital Projects Annual Budget Actual YTD  % of Budget
 Used YTD

EN19006 105,001,185              36,746,668                35.0%

EN19001 72,126,460                32,644,175                45.3%

EN23002 15,000,000                138,554                     0.9%

EN22044 12,000,000                1,248,440                  10.4%

RW15003 11,350,000                5,441,048                  47.9%

O&M & Reimbursable Projects Annual Budget Actual YTD  % of Budget
 Used YTD

EN19024 2,541,262                  1,259,779                  49.6%

PA17006 2,500,000                  1,440,763                  57.6%

EN16021 542,042                     520,478                     96.0%

EN19023 500,976                     76,821                       15.3%

Per the approved 2013 Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU), IEUA and CBWM agreed to implement the seven (7)
recommended new projects which have been selected by the RMPU Steering Committee to enhance stormwater yield for nine (9) groundwater
recharge basins. The basins considered for yield enhancement are: SCI, Wineville, Jurupa, RP3, Victoria, Turner, Ely, and Montclair basins. The
Victoria basin in complete, Wineville, Jurupa, and RP3 improvements are in construction with a scheduled completion of May 30, 2023. Montclair
is scheduled for construction bid in June 2022 and construction completion of August 31, 2023. 

Agency-Wide Aeration

Replacement of aeration panels for each aeration basins/trains at the RP1, RP4, CCWRF, and RP5.
The current construction contract is to replace the aeration diffuser membranes at RP-1, the last facility that will be rehabilitated as part of this
project.  The project is projected to be complete before end of the fourth quarter 2022.  

Philadelphia Lift Station
Replace the force mains, as well as provide inspection manholes for future condition assessment on the entire length along Philadelphia. The
proposed pipeline alignment has been coordinated and approved with the City of Ontario and is in the final design. Construction to begin
sometime in the 4th quarter.

RP-1 Thickening Building
The project is currently completing the 30% Design phase. Design activities are anticipated to run through June 2023, with construction
beginning in late 2023 or early 2024. Project expenditures through then will be largely limited to professional fees associated with design and
review activities. The major exception will be the purchase of a sludge thickening unit, anticipated to be submitted for approval with the June
Board Meeting.

Recharge Master Plan

IEUA will contribute funding and administer the project, which will strengthen CDA's groundwater supply infrastructure while also acting as a
remedial solution to the South Archibald TCE plume. Construction of the project is completed. IEUA and CDA are coordinating on the next steps
to meet ongoing progress reports for Prop 68 & Prop 1 funding. Also, IEUA and CDA are evaluating the need of addition monitoring wells. IEUA is
working with West Yost to perform a particle analysis to model groundwater flows to determine the need of constructing additional monitoring
wells. This task is scheduled to be completed by March 2024.

RP-5 Solids Handling Facility
Design of the offsite pump stations and Radio Tower is still ongoing. Received AQMD submitted permit to construct to EPA for review, anticipated
final permit issuance in May 2020. Second lift of all digester walls nearly complete. Thickening Building first floor complete, continuing
construction of second floor walls. Dewatering Building first floor complete, continuing construction of columns and mezzanine level. 

RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd
Improvements at RP-5 are expected to increase the treatment capacity of RP-5 from 15 to 30 MGD. The relocation of the RP-2 Solids Treatment
Facility to RP-5 is required due to the facility being located on United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) property, which is located in a
future flood plain upon completion of USACE project to raise the Prado Dam Spillway. Design of the offsite pump stations and Radio Tower is still
ongoing. Received AQMD submitted permit to construct to EPA for review, anticipated final permit issuance in May 2020. Influent Pump Station
walls nearly complete. Membrane Bioreactor Phase 1 concrete structure nearly complete.  

TCE Plume Cleanup

The project when complete will provide IEUA with an optimized asset management plan for managing future cleaning, inspection, and sewer 
repairs of the Regional System. CDM Smith and its sub-contractor, Northwest Pipe Service, are finalizing their condition assessment of IEUA’s 
siphon systems for the Regional Sewer System. The field work is being extended to September 2022 to address additional efforts in bypassing 
flows, implementing extensive traffic control requirements, and removing larger volumes of debris within the pipeline. 

 Summary of major capital and non-capital project expenses and status as of March 31, 2022

Asset Management Plan
Program content and components for Strategic Asset Management Plan (SAMP) have been identified, from the roadmap, before task order to be
issued for consultant support. The low budget utilization for Q3 is due to delays from consultant in providing the required proposal for the Agency
to initiate a task order. 



OPERATING REVENUES

NON-OPERATING REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

ADMINISTRATIVE and OPERATING EXPENSES

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2021/22



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2021/22

and OPERATING EXPENSES

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES

Totals may not add up due to rounding

















































 Finance and Administration Committee 

3B 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

June 15, 2022

FY 2022/23 Adopted Budget for the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

The Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) is a Joint Power Authority (JPA)
formed between IEUA and the Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts (LACSD) as a 50/50
partnership with a shared goal to developed sustainable biosolids management program. The FY
2022/23 budget for IERCA includes $11.5 million in revenue, $9.3 million of operating budget,
$2.3 million of capital improvement plan, and a dollar increase to the tipping fee rate from $58
to $59 per wet ton. Also included is a capital call of $2 million to be shared equally by IEUA
and LACSD to support capital improvement projects, as needed.

The FY 2022/23 budget and tipping fee rate were approved and adopted by the IERCA Board on
June 6, 2022.

The FY 2022/23 Adopted Budget for the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority is
submitted as an informational item for the Board to review and file.

None

06/08/22Finance & Administration

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The proposed FY 2022/23 Adopted Budget for the Inland Empire Regional Composting
Authority is consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility and
Environmental Stewardship.

The FY 2021/22 budget and tipping fee rate were approved and adopted by the IERCA Board
on May 3, 2021 and IEUA Board on May 19, 2021.

Attachment 1 - IERCA FY 2022/23 Budget Board Letter
Attachment 2 - IERCA FY 2022/23 Budget Schedules A, B and C
Attachment 3 - IERCA FY 2022/23 Budget Presentation

Not Applicable

22136



Revenues

O&M Expenses



Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 



















FY 2022/23
Proposed Budget



Key Assumptions

$59 per wet Ton –
Tipping Fees 
($1 increase)

$2 Million
Capital Call

25 FTE Staffing 
Level Maintained

Timely Upkeep of 
Assets to Support 
Level of Service



FY 2022/23 Proposed Budget
($ in thousand) FY 2021/22 

Amended Budget
FY 2022/23 

Proposed Budget
Increase/

(Decrease)

Tipping fee per wet ton $58 $59 $1
Wet tons 145,000 148,500 3,500
Operating Revenues $9,030 $9,491 $461

Operating Expenses 9,122 9,285 163

Net Operating Increase/(Decrease) ($92) $206 $298

Other Funding Sources1 $2,035 $2,064 $29

Other Uses of Funds2 1,545 2,275 730

Net Non-Operating Increase/(Decrease) $490 ($211) ($701)

Total Net Change $398 ($5) ($403)
1 Includes proposed capital call, interest income, and other non-operating revenues
2 Includes planned capital project costs



Capital Improvement Plan
Project Description
($ in thousand)

FY 2021/22 
Amended Budget

FY 2022/23 
Proposed Budget

Increase/
(Decrease)

Capital Replacement & Rehabilitation (R&R) $419 $500 $81

Front End Loader Replacement 1,045 1,200 155

Active Hopper Replacement - 200 200

South MCC HVAC Upgrades - 175 175

Column Repair 81 - (81)

Fire Sprinkler Upgrades - 200 200

Total Capital Improvement Plan $1,545 $2,275 $730



Revenues
Increase due to tipping fee and tonnage increases

*Other Income include interest income and credits

 $-

 $2,000

 $4,000

 $6,000

 $8,000

 $10,000

 $12,000

2021/22

Amended

2022/23

Proposed

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

Biosolids Recycling Compost Sales/Delivery Contributed Capital Other Revenue*



Expenses
Increase due to increased capital an operating costs

*Operating costs include operating fees, biofilter replacement, materials & supplies
**Other expenses include lease & rentals, financial expenses

 $-
 $2,000
 $4,000
 $6,000
 $8,000

 $10,000
 $12,000
 $14,000

2021/22

Amended

2022/23

Proposed

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

Labor Office & Adm./Insurance Professional Fees & Services
Utilities Operating Costs* Other Expenses**
Capital Projects



Fund Balance
Meets Reserve Policy Minimum Reserve Levels

 $-

 $2,000

 $4,000

 $6,000

2020/21

Actual

2021/22

Amended

2022/23

Proposed

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

Operating Contingency Biofilter Replacement Insurance Capital Replacement & Improvements



Questions?



 Finance and Administration Committee 

3C 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

June 15, 2022

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended April 30, 2022 is submitted in a
format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of April 2022, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $516,224,168
reflects an increase of $11,731,781 compared to the total of $504,492,387 reported for March
2022. The increase was primarily due to $14 million of San Bernardino County property tax
receipts. As a result, the average days cash on hand increased from 194 days to 217 days for the
month of April 2022.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in April 2022 was 0.842 percent, a slight
decrease of 0.019 percent compared to the March 2022 yield of 0.861 percent. The change in
yield is mainly attributed to a higher balance in the Citizens Business Bank repurchase account
with a lower earnings yield.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended April 30, 2022 is an
information item for the Board of Director's review.

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

06/08/22Finance & Administration

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On May 18, 2022 the Board of Directors received the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for
the month ended March 31, 2022.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

22138





https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/




https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/








INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

April March Variance

Investments
Agency Managed

Total Agency Managed Investments

PFMManaged

Total PFMManaged Investments

Total Investments

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency

Restricted Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $516,224,168 $504,492,387 $11,731,781
**Total reported as of March 2022 net of capital call receipts

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Other Cash and Bank Accounts

US Bank Pre Investment Money Market Account

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $914,902

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $102,853,522

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Supra National Agency Bonds

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Unrestricted Investments Continued

Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

U.S. Treasury Notes

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $113,543,211

Total Investments $216,396,733

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Restricted Deposits Continued

2020B Construction Project Accounts

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

CalPERS

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of April 30, 2022 $516,224,168

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease)

**Total reported as of March 2022 net of capital call receipts

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)

US Bank (USB)
(Investment Mgmt.)
(Debt Service)

Petty Cash

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $914,902 $933,746 $914,902 $914,902

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

LAIF Accounts

CAMP Accounts

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $102,853,522 $102,853,522 $102,853,522 0.38% $102,853,522

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)

US Treasury Note

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Supra National Agency Bond

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)
Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $113,783,000 $113,569,965 $113,543,211 1.25% $109,018,645

Total Investments $216,636,522 $216,423,487 $216,396,733 $211,872,167
(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Total Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

Total Bond and Note Accounts

2020B Construction Project Account

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $129,701,816 $129,701,816 $129,701,816 0.521% $129,701,816

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
**Total reported as of March 2022 net of capital call receipts

CalPERS Deposits

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits $293,701,799 $293,701,799 $298,912,533 $298,912,533

$511,253,223 $511,059,032 $516,224,168 $511,699,602
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits
as of April 30, 2022

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield

Total Investment Portfolio $216,396,733
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 0.842%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $299,827,435
Average Yield of Other Accounts 0.511%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $516,224,168

*Petty Cash

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

April Purchases

Total Purchases 2,335,000$

April Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales 2,205,000$

11



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$509,890,711

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$216,396,733

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$29,066,500

14



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)
$216,396,733

15



16


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Consent Item 1C
	Action Item 2A
	Action Item 2B
	Action Item 2C
	Information Item 3A
	Information Item 3B
	Information Item 3C



